

# THE FORT ST. GEORGE GAZETTE.

No. 13.

# Bublished by Authority.

Rs. 4 QUAUTRILY.
Postage, Rs. 1-8-6

വാദ്യവ്യാ അക്രമാവിന കോർട്ട്

ത്രിരുവനനാപപുരം-23 അ-യിഴ്ചാത്രയായിയിയ കുറേഴം

**്ങും** ഇന്ത്യം പ്രവേശം ആരുക്കുന്ന

## TABLE OF CONTENTS.

MADRAS, TUESDAY EVENING, MARCH 29, 1892.

			PAGE			PAGE
			379	REVENUE DEPARTMENT		 382
PUBLIC DEPARTMENT			 ., 1 .			390
			 381	PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT	4.4.	
JUDICIAL DEPARTMENT	5.5		 -7111			196
			 382	MILITARY DEPARTMENT		
EUTCATIONAL DEPARTMENT		• •		GOVERNMENT OF INDIA NOTIFICATION		 399
ECCLENIASTICAL DEPARTMENT			 382	GOVERNMENT OF INDIA NOTIFICATION		 *53.000

# Part J. Folifications by Gobernment.

# PUBLIC DEPARTMENT.

Fort St. George, March 23, 1892.

LEAVE.

No. 110.—Mr. P. Ramachandia Rao, Acting Sub-Collector, Madura, privilege leave for three months, under article 291 of the Civil Service Regulations.

Fort St. George, Merch 29, 1892.

No. 111.—Mr. V. A. Brodie, C.S., privilege leave for three months, from or after the 1st May 1892, under article 291 of the Civil Service Regulations.

Fort St. George, March 24, 1892.

#### APPOINTMENTS.

No. 112.—Mr. David Doig Murdoch to act as Sub-Collector and Joint Magistrate, Madura, during the absence of Mr. P. Ramachandra Rao on leave, or until further orders.

No. 113.—Mr. Atul Chunder Dutt to act as Head Assistant to the Collector and Magistrate of the District, Tinnevelly, during the employment of Mr. D. D. Murdoch on other duty, or until further orders.

No. 114.—Mr. P. Rajagopala Chari to be Assistant and to act as Head Assistant to the Collector

and Magistrate of the District, Malabar, during the employment of Mr. G. W. Dance on other duty, or until further orders.

## MARRIAGE CERTIFICATES.

No. 115.—Under section 9 of the Indian Christian Marriage Act XV of 1872, the undermentioned persons are licensed to grant certificates of marriage between Native Christians in accordance with the provisions of the said Act:—

The Revd. Lewis Birge Chamberlain, M.A., of the American Mission, Madanapalle, Cuddapah District.

The Revd. Pakiri Souri, of the American Mission, Madanapalle, Cuddapah District.

### PATENTS.

No. 116.—Notice is hereby given that there have been received in the office of the Chief Secretary to Government, where any of them may be inspected at all reasonable times on payment of a fee of one rupee, copies of the specifications of the inventions of which the following are brief descriptions;—

(By Edward Jamison O'Brien, of Texarkana, in the County of Bowie and State of Texas. United States of America, Engineer)—"Cotton seed linters"—



No. 132.—His Excellency the Governor in Council is pleased to declare, under the provisions of section 16 of the Madras Forest Act (V of 1882), that, from 15th June 1892, the area, the boundaries of which are set forth in the schedule appended to this notification, shall be constituted a "reserved forest."

SCHEDULE.

	*			
Number.	District.	Taluk.	Name of the block.	Boundaries.
9		Kasaragod and Uppi- nangadi.	1	West.—From the Chandragiri river where the watercourse joins it just to the east of Panamburiadka darkhast, up the watercourse about two and a half east of Panamburiadka darkhast, up the watercourse about two and a half furlongs; thence in a westerly direction to the village road from Adur to furlongs; thene east by north over Mudnur; first nearly south-west about two furlongs, then south-west across small valley top of hill one and a half furlongs, then south-wouth-west across small valley and finally west for two furlongs (cairn No. 2 on east side of road); then north and finally west for two furlongs (cairn No. 2 and at about twenty-three miles

to flat hill top (cairn No. 1) and finally west for two furlongs, then south-south-west across small valley to find one and \$\pi\$ half (urlongs, then south-south-west across small valley the road to its junction with the high road (from Kasaragod to Subramanya) at about twenty-three miles one handred yards; then west the north side of high road (at twenty-two yards from centre of roadway) to one handred yards (then west the morth side of high road (at twenty-two yards from centre of roadway) to the side of the size o

east to a point about one hundred yards above garden on edge of fields two hundred yards (cairn No. 22); if then east about two hundred and fifty yards and east by south about one and a half furlongs to a point just beyond a path to Panjikal.

\*\*East.\*\*—Then south-south-west half south about two hundred and fifty yards and southwards, and passing to the west of Panjikal fields (muli 3 of Bellipadi) at about one hundred yards (and excluding assessed kan) across the high road at twenty-nine miles one hundred and fifty yards (cairn No. 26) to the river; then the river to near Deveragandi cultivation (muli 9 of Bellipadi) (cairn No. 27).

\*\*South.\*\*—Thence round the fields, first north by west across the high road and one hundred yards, about north-north-west ninety yards, west-north-west a quarter of a mile, west by south one hundred yards, about south-south-west sixty yards, and southwards back to the road two hundred yards at about twenty-eight miles five furlongs (cairn No. 28); thence westwards the north side of the road (at Iwenty-two yards from the centre of roadway) as far as Attikare Bane watercourse; then round three kans attached to muli 20 of Murrar up the watercourse about three hundred and eighty yards to site of old garden at north-east corner of Kuttoli Kan; then west by south three hundred and hitty yards to northern limit of Tundu Kan (cairn No. 29 A.) north-north-west half north three hundred yards to north-east corner of Kodal Kan, west about one hundred yards to titla Muli watercourse and down that to within one hundred yards of the fields, thence south-south-west and by south back to the high road at twenty-sven miles; then the north side of the road (at twenty-five north-east of the fields, thence south-south-west and by south back to the high road at twenty-sven miles; then the north side of the road (at twenty-five niles one for the fields, thence south-south of twenty-sixth milestone; then road half furlongs, west-north-west eighty yards and sown the stable from the river; when the river w



<mark>ത്നാട്രൽ</mark> ആർക്കൊവ ഫോർട്ട DOMODALA MOS-2

Cairn No. 4 is dispensed with.

Do. ,, 10 Do. ,, 19 do.

<sup>†</sup> One of these seems to be attached to muli warg No. 1 of Bellipadi village and the other appears to appertain to either muli warg Nos. 1, 4 or 5 of the same village.

| Cairns Nos. 23, 24 and 25 are dispensed with.
| Do. ,, 29, 30 and 31 do.

about a quarter of a mile, then past the end of the north-west arm of Ankana-timeru about one hundred yards at a similar distance from the Ankana-timeru about one hundred yards at a similar distance from the Ankana-timeru about one hundred yards at a about a quarter of a mile, then past the end of the north-west arm of Ankana-timaru about one hundred yards at a similar distance from the fields, and south by east, crossing the high road at seventy yards short of twenty-five miles (cairn No. 36) to the river; thence the river nearly to Kelagina Parapa fields and then north to the high road at twenty-four miles seven furlongs (cairn No. 37); then the north side of road (at twenty-two yards from road at twenty-four miles seven furlongs (cairn No. 40); then round Chalangara cultivation; north ecentre of roadway) to twenty-four miles six furlongs (cairn No. 40); then round Chalangara cultivation about about one furlong, north by east about the same, north-north-west about two hundred and fifty yards, west north-west about two hundred yards, south-south-west about four hundred yards and south-south-south-east nearly north-west about two hundred yards, south-south-west about four hundred yards and south-south-south side of the same distance back to the road at twenty-four miles five furlongs (cairn No. 39); then the road at twenty-four miles five furlongs (cairn No. 39); then the road at twenty-two yards from centre of roadway) to twenty-four miles three and a half furlongs (cairn No. 38); thence south to the river and westwards the river back to starting point.

REMARKS.—I. The Kassragod-Jalsur road from twenty-second mile sixth furlong to twenty-ninth mile first furlong so far as it traverses the block is excluded from reservation.

(N.B.—"Road" means a breadth of forty-four yards, its centre coinciding with that of the roadway except the portion lying between twenty-fifth milestone and cairn No. 34 where it means simply the roadway.)

 Public rights of way admitted within the block—

 Cart-road, twelve feet broad, from Adur crossing Chandragiri river at Kaniru ferry to Mudnur, entering the forest at its junction with high road and passing north about three furlongs and out near cairn No. 5.
 Footpath for men and cattle, three feet broad, from Adur to Nujibettu and Delampadi, leaving high road at twenty-fourth milestone (to be reached from the ferry by the above village road and the high road) and going twenty-fourth milestone (to be reached from the ferry by the above village road and the high road) and going in a north by easterly direction across the forest and out near cairn No. 11.

 Footpath for men and cattle, three feet broad, from Mandekol to Tenkamajalu Delampadi traverses the centre of the forest from south to north, entering from Nadugal and going in north-north-westerly direction out between cairns Nos. 15 and 16. between cairns Nos. 15 and 16.

Fort St. George, March 22, 1892.

No. 133.—His Excellency the Governor in Council is pleased to declare, under the provisions of section 16 of the Madras Forest Act (V of 1882), that, from 30th June 1892, 'the area, the boundaries of which are set forth in the schedule appended to this notification, shall be constituted "reserved forest."

#### SCHEDULE.

District	Taluk.	Name of block.	Number of the block.	Boundaries.
South Arcot.	Tirakoi- lur.	Natiamur, II Bit.	76	BOUNDABLES—North.—Starting from the south-west corner of survey No. 7 of Poriyanur, the line runs along the south sides of survey Nos. and 6, the cast side of survey No. 5, south side of survey No. 2 to it easternmost corner (all of Periyanur); thence along the south limit
C#	of the 6	fth and fourth	kandams of	Kattupaiyur to the south-east corner of survey No. 292; thence to the
; ഹൈദ്സ	south-we survey N of Kattu No. 198	st corner of su fo. 211; thence paiyur; thence of Elarampatt	ervey No. 214 he along the so ce the south li u; thence alon	; thence the south and east sides of that field to the south-west corner of uth limit of the second kandam to the south-east corner of survey No. 19 mit of Elarampattu seventh kandam to the south-east corner of survey ng the west limit of Kodiyur fifth kandam, the south limits of fifth sight
( <del>1</del> 2-23,	nampattu No. 388 t	side of that not to the south to the north-w	umber, the we n-west corner sest corner of s	the south-west corner of survey No. 108 of Viranampattu; thence along est and south sides of survey No. 103, south side of survey No. 101 of Viranampattu; thence along the south side of survey No. 388, Pennavalam; thence along the south side of survey urvey No. 367 of Pennavalam village.
	Kolattur	tenth kandam	to the south-	Pennavalam eighth and seventh kandams and the west limit of the sixth of survey No. 287 of Pennavalam; thence along the west side of west corner of survey No. 637 of Kolattur; thence south along the north to the point where it turns west; thence a straight line south-west to the
	of Damal	village bounds first kandam bence south fo	ry to the north	hernmost corner of survey No. 130; thence along the west limit of Kondasasast corner of survey No. 130; thence its north side to its north-west
	wast of th	a south west	COTTOT OF SHEW	No 201 of Themal word in that Chains to cairn No. 3, one chain
	188 of Ma kandam	mpakkam; th	kkai to cairn	kampattu village boundary to the northernmost corner of survey No. 60 t limit of first kandam to its junction with the cast side of survey No. at side to its north-east corner; thence the east side of the tonth of No. 4, nineteen chains north-east of the point where the Puttagurvey No. 33 of T. Konaluvadi; thence the cairn No. 5, three furlongs
	Konalavad	the said corner li to a kandam er to its south	of survey No stone on the -west corner;	33; thence along the east and north limits of the second kandam of T. konanorth side of survey No. 110; thence along the north and west sides of the north and west sides of survey No.
	Parayanko straight lin number to	nttai; thence to ne south-south its north-west	the north, we h-west to the r t corner (all of	o stone on the north side of that number, five chains south-west of north-east corner of survey No. 217; thence along the north side of that number to its south-east corner; thence a [T. Konalsvadi]; thence the north limit the north side of that
Seguinos de la companyo de la compan	thence east of Villival side of that	t to the south- am second kar t number to it	west corner of ndam to the so ts easternmost	is survey No. 112 of Villivalam; thence the south-east and north limits corner; thence west to cairs No. 135 of Villivalam; thence the south-east and north limits corner; thence west to cairs No. 135 of Villivalam; thence along the east
	north bank corner of s from the	of that chan urvey No. 18; north turns	nel to the sou thence along south for a s	thernmost corner of survey No. 21 of T. Malaiyanur; thence the the south and east sides of that number to a point where the south west sides of that number to a point where the seast side
.	field to its	south-west co	orner; thence	second time; thence a straight line to the south-cast corner of survey Nos. 14, 4 and 5 and the north and west sides of the last-mentioned sht line south-west to cairn No. 7, three and a half chains north of the thence south to the said corner; thence along the north limit of



ത്രാളൽ ആർടെ

ഫോർട്ട് STOICH CODDINE